Biology Support

From: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 at 2:01 PM

To: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>

Cc: Casey Spencer <cspenc27@fau.edu>, Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: URGENT: Neuroscience minor

Biology has no objection to this minorin the Honors College. Have you asked Psych? They
share our Neuroscence and Behavior major.

Dr. Sarah L. Milton
Professor and Chair

Department of Biological Sciences
FAU

From: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 1:59 PM

To: Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Cc: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>; Casey Spencer <cspenc27@fau.edu>; Terje Hill
<terjehill@fau.edu>

Subject: FW: URGENT: Neuroscience minor

Dear Dr. Milton,

Could you provide a brief email in support of the Neuroscience minor that we are planning
to propose to the faculty meeting this Friday?

We already have your support email for the courses but not for the new minor.

If you could send us an email in support of the minor before Friday that would be terrific!
Thanks for your support!

Sincerely,

-Tracy

Tracy John Mincer, PhD

Associate Professor of Biology

Chair of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Harriet Wilkes Honors College, Florida Atlantic University

(561) 799-8718


mailto:smilton@fau.edu
mailto:tmincer@fau.edu
mailto:cspenc27@fau.edu
mailto:terjehill@fau.edu
mailto:tmincer@fau.edu
mailto:smilton@fau.edu
mailto:tmincer@fau.edu
mailto:cspenc27@fau.edu
mailto:terjehill@fau.edu

Psychology Support

On Oct 22, 2025, at 14:32, Alan Kersten <akersten@fau.edu> wrote:

Hi Tracy,

| am happy to support the proposal of the Honors College to offer a Neuroscience Minor for
students in the Honors College. This will not conflict with any of our existing programs in
the Department of Psychology.

Sincerely,

Alan

Alan Kersten

Professor and Chair
Department of Psychology
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL 33431

From: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:20 PM
To: Alan Kersten <akersten@fau.edu>

Cc: Tracy Mincer <tmincer@fau.edu>; Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>; Casey Spencer
<cspenc27@fau.edu>
Subject: FW: URGENT: Neuroscience minor

Dear Dr. Kersten,

| was just made aware from Dr. Milton that Biology and Psychology share the Neuroscience
and Behavior major.

Could you provide an email letter of support, before Friday, for the Neuroscience Minor
proposed here at the Honors College?

Please let me know if you have any questions-

Thanks!

-Tracy

Tracy John Mincer, PhD

Associate Professor of Biology

Chair of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Harriet Wilkes Honors College, Florida Atlantic University
(561) 799-8718
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